

26 November 2019

The Secretary
Department of Planning Industry and Environment
320 Pitt Street
SYDNEY NSW 2000

Attn: David Gibson, Team Leader

Dear Sirs,

Section 4.55(1) modification to alter Condition No. C27 Disposal of Seepage and Stormwater to SSD 9241 – Campbelltown Hospital Redevelopment

On 18 February 2019, the Minister's delegate approved SSDA9241 for the above project which included construction and operation of Stage 2 of the development of Campbelltown Hospital involving the demolition of existing structures, construction of a new 13 storey clinical services building with rooftop helipad, a new multi-storey connection (hospital spine) between the main hospital buildings and associated works including alterations to access and parking, tree removal and landscaping.

HI requests that condition C27 be amended to reflect to correct authority for the disposal of seepage and stormwater as follows:

- *Schedule 2, Conditions of Approval - Part C During Construction, Condition C27:*

Current Condition – C27 Disposal of Seepage and Stormwater	Proposed Modification – C27 Disposal of Seepage and Stormwater
Any seepage or rainwater collected on-site during construction or groundwater must not be pumped to the street stormwater system unless separate prior approval is given in writing by the EPA in accordance with the <i>Protection of the Environment Operations Act 1997</i> .	Any seepage or rainwater collected on-site during construction or groundwater must not be pumped to the street stormwater system unless separate prior approval is given in writing by the Council EPA in accordance with the <i>Protection of the Environment Operations Act 1997</i> .

The proposed condition reflects the correct authority for the disposal of seepage and stormwater. This modification was identified as necessary by the independent audit by NGH dated September 2019.

Substantially the Same

The proposed modifications will have no additional minimal environmental impact and the proposed development will remain substantially the same development for which SSD Consent No 9113 was granted. No key elements of the approved development will be altered from the proposed condition.

On this basis, HI looks forward to the Department's consideration and determination of this application. If you have any questions, please contact Claire Muir on 0403 754 736.

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'Leone McEntee', written in a cursive style.

Leone McEntee
Manager, Planning